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MINUTES
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS

May 3, 2016

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,

1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, May 3, 2016
commencing at 9:34 a.m. Chairman David Porter, Commissioner Christi Craddick and
Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present. Chairman Porter presided.

HEARINGS DIVISION
GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10488: Statement of Intent of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of
ONE Gas, Inc., to increase gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of the
Galveston Service Area (GSA) and South Jefferson County Service Area (SJCSA).
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

2. GUD No. 10497: Application of Atmos Pipeline - Texas for Test Year 2015 annual
interim rate adjustment filing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

3. GUD No. 10502: Application filed by Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division for Test
Year 2015 annual interim rate adjustment filing for the unincorporated areas.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

4. GUD No. 10503: Application of Atmos Energy Corp.'s West Texas Division for Test
Year 2015 annual interim rate adjustment filing for the unincorporated areas.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

5. Docket No. C15-0011-SC-50-C: Application of Luminant Mining Company LLC for
renewal/revision of Permit No. 50A, Kosse Mine, Limestone and Robertson Counties, T
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

OIL AND GAS

6. O&G 02-0289582: Application of Pyote Reclamation Systems, LLC, pursuant to 16
TAC §3.8 for a permit to maintain and operate a commercial stationary treatment and
disposal facility, Hohn Road Facility, DeWitt County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.
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7. O&G 08-0297983: Application of Probity SWD, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a
commercial disposal permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous
formation not productive of oil or gas, Marecek SWD, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend
Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.

Commissioner Craddick and Commissioner Sitton voted to approve the examiner’s
recommendation. Chairman Porter voted no. Motion passes (2-1).

8. O&G 01-0297222: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. to amend field rules for the
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa, Dimmit, Frio, Gonzales, LaSalle, McMullen,
Wilson and Zavala Counties, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

9. O&G 02-0297221: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. to amend field rules for the
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, DeWitt, Karnes, Lavaca and Live Oak Counties, Texas;
Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

10. O&G 7B-0284809: Commission-called hearing to provide Petrolia Group, LLC, an
opportunity to establish that it has a good faith claim to operate various wells on
various leases in Brown and Hutchinson Counties, Texas.

The Commission passed this item.

11. O&G 20-0294518: Application of Petrolia Group, LLC for unrestricted renewal of
its P-5 and to contest the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be renewed because
it has not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

12. O&G 08-0263310: Application of Chevron U.S.A. Inc. to consider an exception to
16 TAC §3.11 pertaining to inclination and directional survey requirements for various
existing and future wells on the Crier-McElroy Lease and the J.T. McElroy Cons.
Lease, McElroy Field, Crane and Upton Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously denied the examiner’s recommendation.

The Commission unanimously approved to grant exception to Statewide Rule 11 C1A
to run a directional survey on existing and future lease line wells.

13. O&G 06-0298052: Application of Thornbridge Corporation (856972) for approval of
a Single Signature P-4 filing for the Taylor, W. B., -H- Lease, Well Nos. 1, Al, 3, 36, 38,
40, 49 and 51, Longwood (Goodland Lime) Field, Harrison County, Texas, to change
the operator from Great Northern Energy, Inc. (328627) to Thornbridge Corporation.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

14. O&G 20-0299434: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pine Creek Operating LLC
(Operator No. 665645); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

15. O&G 20-0299778: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J2 Petroleum LLC (Operator
No. 427976); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.
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16. O&G 20-0299788: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Roland Oil Company
(Operator No. 726696); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

17. O&G Docket No. 05-0284096: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties,
LLC (878951) for violations of statewide rules on the J. L. Watts (02409) Lease, Well
No. 1, Mitchell Creek Field, Franklin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§83.3(1,2),
3.14(b)(2) and 3. 17(a); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission passed this item.

18. O&G Docket No. 05-0290070: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties,
LLC (878951) for violations of statewide rules on the Hedrick, J.L. (00965) Lease, Well
Nos. 1B, 2, 2B, 3B and 5, Mitchell Creek Field, Hopkins County, Texas; Violation of 16
TAC §83.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3. 17(a); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

19. O&G Docket No. 7C-0279710: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties,
LLC (878951) for violations of statewide rules on the E. Gottschalk (13574) Lease, Well
No. 1, Lindemann (Jennings) Field, and Gottschalk, D 3 (14497) Lease, Well No. 3, SW
Crews (Fry, LO) Field, Runnels County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§83.8(d)(1),
3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a), 3.22(b) and 3.46(j); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

20. O&G Docket No. 7C-0283098: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties,
LLC (878951) for violations of statewide rules on the Wallace, Brown (07790) Lease,
Well No. 1, Urban (Miles) Field, Runnels County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
883.3(1,2,3), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(a); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

21. O&G Docket No. 7C-0283526: Enforcement action against Upstream Properties,
LLC (878951) for violations of statewide rules on the Jeschke (08085) Lease, Well Nos.
1 and 2, Urban (Miles) Field, Tom Green County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2)
and 3.14(b)(2); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

22. O&G Docket No. 7C-0295565; Enforcement action against Upstream Properties,
LLC (878951) for violations of statewide rules on the Schwertner, C.J. (13815) Lease,
Well Nos. 2 and 3, Ballinger (Palo Pinto) Field, Runnels County, Texas; Violation of 16
TAC §83.3(1,2,3), 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.17(a); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (23 items; numbers 23 - 45)
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

23. O&G 03-0298325: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. to amend field rules for the
Fort Trinidad, East (Buda) Field, Houston, Walker, and Madison Counties, Texas;
Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
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24. O&G 08-0299179: Application of Elk Meadows Resources LLC for consolidation of
the Dempsey Creek (San Andres) Field into the Fullerton (San Andres) Field in
Andrews and Gaines Counties, Texas.

25. O&G 08-0299697: Application of Rosetta Resources Operating LP for an exception
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Black Jack 16 Lease, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves
County, Texas.

26. O&G 08-0299258: Application of ConocoPhillips Company for an exception to 16
TAC 83.32 for the South Cowden Unit, Tract 6 Batteries, Cowden South Field, Ector
County, Texas.

27. O&G 05-0299892: Application of EOG Resources, Inc., for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for its True Grit Lease, Well No. 1H, Aguila Vado (Eagleford) Field, Walker
County, Texas.

28. O&G 02-0299351: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc. to consider
exceptions to 16 TAC §3.32 for six flare points in the Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Fields, Karnes County, Texas.

29. O&G 02-0299763: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc. to consider
exceptions to 16 TAC §3.32 for 10 flare points in the Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Fields, Karnes County, Texas.

30. O&G 02-0299764: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc. to consider
exceptions to 16 TAC §3.32 for four flare points in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field,
Karnes County, Texas.

31. O&G 10-0299565: Application of Apache Corporation to consider unitization,
secondary recovery authority, and entity for density authority for the Paint Ridge Unit,
Paint Ridge (Canyon Granite Wsh) Field, Oldham County, Texas.

32. O&G 05-0299806: Single Signature P-4 filing of Fairway Operating, Inc. (Op.
259791) for the Dunn Lease, Well No. 2, Alabama Ferry (Glenrose D, West) Field, Leon
County, Texas, to transfer operator of record from Graystone Energy Corporation (Op.
328347) to Fairway Operating, Inc.

33. O&G 7C-0299346: Single Signature P-4 filing of Triangle P Development Corp. (Op.
No. 868730) for the Mikeska, B.J. (08293) Lease, Well No. 1A, Speck, North (Strawn)
Field, Concho County, Texas, from J & J Services Company (Op. No. 427662) to
Triangle P Development Corp.

34. O&G 02-0299875: Single Signature P-4 filing of Mamerow Energy Corp (Op. No.
523628) for the McCrory (RRC Gas ID No. 123162) Lease, Well No. 1T, Ganado (Frio
6620) Field; the McCrory (07253) Lease, Well No. 1C, Ganado (Frio 7-A) Field; and the
McCrory, W.W. (RRC Gas ID No. 125306) Lease, Well No. 6, Ganado (5400) Field,
Jackson County, Texas, from Formation Resources LLC to Mamerow Energy Corp.
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35. O&G 20-0299765: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Atlas Fuel Supply, Ltd.
(Operator No. 036582); Motion for Rehearing.

36. O&G 20-0299768: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bunch Family Oil Trust
(Operator No. 106695); Motion for Rehearing.

37. O&G 20-0299769: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of C.B. Production (Operator No.
119905); Motion for Rehearing.

38. O&G 20-0300014: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Comyn Natural Gas, Inc.
(Operator No. 170059).

39. O&G 01-0299974: PNP Operating Company LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Friess Brothers (#07393) Lease,
Turney (91931 001) Field, Edwards County, Texas.

40. O&G 8A-0299975: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Denver Unit (#18910) Lease, Wasson
(95397 001) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

41. O&G 8A-0300005: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC
83.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Cedar Lake Unit (#00577) Lease,
Cedar Lake (16580 001) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

42. O&G 8A-0300003: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC
83.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Cogdell Canyon Reef Unit (#08325)
Lease, Cogdell (Area) (19346 142) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

43. O&G 8A-0300004: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Cedar Lake Unit (#00577) Lease,
Cedar Lake (16580 001) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

44. O&G 8A-0300303: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority pursuant to
16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the SACROC Unit (#03137)
Lease, Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

45. O&G 08-0299564: Mewbourne Oil Company for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Avalon Shale Formation, Sandbar (Bone
Spring) Field, Loving and Reeves Counties, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (23 items; numbers 46 - 68)

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items with the
exception of item # 46 (passed) and # 50, 54 and 64 which came into compliance and
were dismissed as moved.

46. O&G 20-0300241: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Approach Operating LLC
(Operator No. 028625).
The Commission passed this item.



MINUTES May 3, 2016

47. O&G 20-0300242: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Blackburn, Ruth B (Operator
No. 073063).

48. O&G 20-0300243: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chestnut Explor. and Prod.,
Inc. (Operator No. 147847).

49. O&G 20-0300244: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dallas Petroleum Group, LLC
(Operator No. 197688).

50. O&G 20-0300245: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Diamond M Drlg & Expl Co.
(Operator No. 216913).
This item came into compliance. Dismissed as moved.

S51. O&G 20-0300246: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Duval Maple Leaf I, Inc.
(Operator No. 236590).

52. O&G 20-0300248: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Flamingo Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 271635).

53. O&G 20-0300249: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Green Exploration Company
(Operator No. 330179).

54. O&G 20-0300250: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hendon Wm E. Jr. Rev Lvng
Trust (Operator No. 378270).
This item came into compliance. Dismissed as moved.

55. O&G 20-0300251: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of MT Oil Properties (Operator
No. 518932).

56. O&G 20-0300252: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mesquite Land & Minerals
Co. (Operator No. 561921).

S57. O&G 20-0300253: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ranphil, LLC (Operator No.
693634).

58. O&G 20-0300254: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Royal Texas Petroleum
(Operator No. 732107).

59. O&G 20-0300255: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sabinal Resources, Inc.
(Operator No. 742124).

60. O&G 20-0300256: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Saxet Operating Co.,Inc.
(Operator No. 749525).

61. O&G 20-0300257: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sol Oil Co., L.C. (Operator No.
801113).

62. O&G 20-0300258: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Southstone Energy, LLC
(Operator No. 806004).
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63. O&G 20-0300259: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tuckco Petroleum
Corporation (Operator No. 872285).

64. O&G 20-0300260: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Twin Oaks Construction
Company (Operator No. 875022).
This item came into compliance. Dismissed as moved.

65. O&G 20-0300261: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wade, Jim (Operator No.
889400).

66. O&G 20-0300262: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Westbrook Oil & Gas Co. Inc.
(Operator No. 911135).

67. O&G 20-0300263: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Whitt Oil & Gas, Inc.
(Operator No. 921150).

68. O&G 20-0300264: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wilco E & P, LLC (Operator
No. 923113).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (5 items; numbers 69 - 73)
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

69. O&G Docket No. 02-0271504: Enforcement action against Billy Mayes, Sole
Proprietor, Property Producing Co. (Operator No. 681462) for violations of Statewide
Rules on the Hartt, James, (RRC Gas ID No. 061605), Well No. 2 Lease, Phillips-Mead
(Miocene 1850) Field, Lavaca County; and Hartt, J. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No.
089037), Provident City (Yegua 5400) Field, Lavaca County, Texas; Violations of 16
TAC §83.3(1), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).

70. O&G Docket No. 03-0297360: Enforcement action against Bomco USA, Inc.
(Operator No. 081566) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Sisk 40 Acres (02994)
Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3 and 6, Markham Field, Matagorda County, Texas; Violations of
16 TAC 8§83.14(b)(2) and 3.8(d)(1).

71. O&G Docket No. 05-0291127: Enforcement action against BHB Operating, Inc.
(Operator No. 068580) for violations of Statewide Rules on the F. Lytle (01270) Lease,
Well No. 1, Wortham Field, Freestone County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§83.14(b)(2)
and 3.13(a)(6)(A).

72. O&G Docket No. 09-0265370: Enforcement action against Shawver & Shawver
(Operator No. 772595) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Portwood -R- (01399)
Lease, Well No. 14, Baylor County Regular Field, Baylor County, Texas; Violations of
16 TAC §83.14(b)(2) and 3.73(i), and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §85.166.
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73. O&G Docket No. 7B-0297781: Enforcement action against Kyer-Vaught
Enterprises, LLC. (Operator No. 479202) for violations of Statewide Rules on the
Bellah (09896) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, and 31,
Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas; Violations of 16
TAC §83.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III) and 3.14(b)(2).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (27 items; numbers 74 - 100)
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

74. O&G 02-0299677: Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc. (Operator No. 251691)
enforcement action regarding Dromgoogle B Unit Lease (DP# 800481) Well #8 in the
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.13(a)(6)(A).

75. O&G 7B-0297730: Philip F. Anderson dba PFED Operating (Operator No. 630769)
enforcement action regarding Odell, J.T. -A- (08996) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 9, 11, 13, 14,
22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41 and 42,
Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC 883.3(2) & 3.14(b)(2).

76. O&G 08-0297769: Deerfield Reclamation LLC (Operator No. 209976) enforcement
action regarding Borden Co-Leek Stationary Commercial Fluid Recycling Facility
(Permit Application No. CN STF096), Borden County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.57(c).

77. LP-Gas 2493: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action
regarding Pioneer Natural Resources, Buildings C and D, 15555 US Hwy. 77, Victoria,
Victoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§89.36 and 9.114.

78. LP-Gas 2562: John Nelson (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding
Pleasant Ridge Farm, 5104 FM 1129, Centerville and Boggy Creek Pullet, 6514 CR
104, Centerville, Leon County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(2).

79. LP-Gas 2658: Trest L.P. Gas Co. (License No. 09796) enforcement action regarding
Trest L.P. Gas Co., Hwy. 96 S., Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.202 and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).

80. LP-Gas 2693: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding
Fiesta Food Store & Meat Market, 3110 E. Main, Alton, Hidalgo County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.3.1.

81. LP-Gas 2697: Mr. G Propane #1 LLC (License No. 12099) enforcement action
regarding El Bebe Munchies, 819 S. Joshua Dr., Mission, Cameron County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.
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82. LP-Gas 2698: Enderby Gas, Inc. (License No. 00674) enforcement action regarding
Branch Grocery, Inc., 9429 FM 3286, Princeton, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §89.132 and 9.135.

83. LP-Gas 2702: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding
Walmart #413, 1401 State Hwy. 100, Port Isabel, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401,
adopting by reference NFPA 58 §11.3.1.5.

84. LP-Gas 2705: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding
Stripes #2219, 2005 Palm Vista Dr., Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.4.5.12.

85. LP-Gas 2706: VES and Sons Plumbing Solutions (License No. N/A) enforcement
action regarding Madisonville Christian Fellowship, 3973 Hwy. 21 E., Madisonville,
Madison County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §133.081(a)(2).

86. LP-Gas 2719: Ross Propane (License No. 03861) enforcement action regarding the
Ross Propane #1, FM 6676, Frost, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.208.

87. LP-Gas 2729: Henderson's Propane, Inc. (License No. 11442) enforcement action
regarding Henderson's Propane T-61, 1202 Trammel Fresno, Fresno, Fort Bend
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

88. LP-Gas 2734: Hino Gas Sales, Inc. (License No. 02198) enforcement action
regarding Hino Gas Sales, Inc., 2759 W. Business 83, Harlingen, Cameron County,
Texas. Violation 16 TAC §9.143(b).

89. LP-Gas 2735: Betts Oil & Butane, Inc. (License No. 07288) enforcement action
regarding Los Naranjos Stand, 2223 E. Mile 12 North, Weslaco, Hidalgo County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.

90. LP-Gas 2745: Northwest Butane Gas Company (License No. 00412) enforcement
action regarding New Car Concepts, 1420 Westway Cir., Carrollton, Dallas County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.3.1.

91. LP-Gas 2747: Rio Delta Propane Co. LLC (License No. 19401) enforcement action
regarding Del Valle Paper, 5305 N. Veterans Blvd., Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.4.5.12.

92. LP-Gas 2769: Y Drive Inn Inc. (License No. 12273) enforcement action regarding Y
Drive Inn Inc., 6258 E. Hwy. 107, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §9.12(a).



MINUTES May 3, 2016

93. GUD 10405: Crest Petroleum, LLC (Company ID No. 7713) enforcement action
regarding the System of Company ID 7713 (System ID No. 960280), the S A Bay Comp
Stn to TX Eastern System (System ID No. 962535), and the San Antonio Bay Gas, 2"
System (System ID No. 731946), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC 8§3.70 and 49 CFR 192.465(a), 49 CFR 192.481(a), 49 CFR 192.605(a), 49 CFR
192.612, 49 CFR 192.614(a), 49 CFR 192.615(a), 49 CFR 192.616(a), 49 CFR
192.619(a), 49 CFR 192.705(b), 49 CFR 192.706, 49 CFR 192.707(a), 49 CFR
192.739, 49 CFR 192.743(a), 49 CFR 192.745(a), 49 CFR 192.809(a), 49 CFR
199.101(a) and 49 CFR 199.202.

94. Damage Prevention 018603: Atlas Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 315 Harmon Dr. (Chevy Chase), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

95. Damage Prevention 019604: Cabletex Communication, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 15200 FM 529 Rd. (Glen Chase), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

96. Damage Prevention 024676: Brand Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 624 Clay, Kerrville, Kerr County, Texas.

97. Damage Prevention 026384: USIC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 222 W. Jefferson St. (Lacellus St.), Palmer, Ellis
County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention 030954: Bridges Specialties enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at N.E. Corner of 6th (Hwy. 35 N.),
Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.

99. Damage Prevention 031325: Backup Utility Contractors Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§818.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 430 W. Bell St., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

100. Damage Prevention 033631: Central Backhoe Utilities enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3536 Hunt Ln. (Hwy. 90), San
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

101. Damage Prevention 034877: Bison Fence LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2406 Sailors Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention 039306: Bison Fence LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6309 Hogue St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

103. Damage Prevention 041762: Bajio Construction Ltd. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2508 Gulf Fwy. S., League City,
Galveston County, Texas.
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104. Damage Prevention 041803: G I D Plumbing enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12600 Sai Baba Dr., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

105. Damage Prevention 043740: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5114 Grantwood St., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

106. Damage Prevention 043775: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.4(d), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3802 Palm St., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

107. Damage Prevention 043817: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5227 Willow Bend Ln. (Sachse Rd.), Sachse, Dallas
County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention 044040: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 4903 Garden Ford Dr., Humble, Harris County,
Texas.

109. Damage Prevention 044245: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3817 Rosedale St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention 044324: Traffic Systems Construction, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8100 W. Montgomery Rd., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

111. Damage Prevention 044359: City of Laredo Public Works enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1500 Jacaman Rd., Laredo,
Webb County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention 044430: Adolfo Hernandez enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 703 Williams St. (5th St.), Athens,
Henderson County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention 044481: Triple B Services enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at Grand Pkwy. (Cinco Ranch Blvd.), Katy, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

114. Damage Prevention 044495: Wier Enterprises enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18555 Hwy. 59 N., Humble, Harris
County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention 044504: Allied Fence and Security enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 10425 Quail Ridge Dr. (Leaning Willow
Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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116. Damage Prevention 044548: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1215 W. 15th 1/2 St. (Bevis St.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention 044559: PSW enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 935 Bassett Pl., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

118. Damage Prevention 044572: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2406 Elk Creek Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention 044630: Brownstone Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7902 E. Country Dr., Laredo,
Webb County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention 044747: Hearn Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at FM 1796 (Eagle Pass Rd.), D'Hanis,
Medina County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention 044797: City of Coppell enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 410 Saddle Tree Trl. (Harris St.), Coppell,
Dallas County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention 044811: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1623 Caraquet Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention 044825: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 S. Fulton St., Texas City, Galveston County,
Texas.

124. Damage Prevention 044828: Tommy Harral Construction, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1415 E. Walnut (N. Erskine
St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

125. Damage Prevention 044847: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 112 Arabian Rd.
(Thoroughbred), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention 044871: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
8818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5305 Woodland Oaks Ct. (E. Stassney Ln.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 044911: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8245 Preston Rd. (Headquarters), Plano,

Collin County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention 044919: Troy Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(e), at Hwy. 94, Hudson, Angelina County, Texas.
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129. Damage Prevention 044924: Vector Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Flores (Ortiz), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention 044943: Cavazos Excavation & Construction Inc.
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 609 Main St.
(Lake Rd.), Lavon, Collin County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 044967: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2518 Spruce Pine Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention 044973: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3131 Stratford Bend Dr., Sugar Land,
Fort Bend County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 044978: Voges Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC 8§8§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 2206 Blue Meadow (Blue Dawn Trl.), Austin,
Travis County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 044980: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3015 S. Woodlawn (Seymore St.), Denison,
Grayson County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 045068: City of Dallas/Water Distribution enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5727 Brushy Creek Trl. (Campbell Rd.),
Dallas, Collin County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 045092: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4226 Trenton (Epsom), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 045127: Shark Cable Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 131 Club Creek Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery
County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention 045130: Steel Horse Constructors enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1601 Brandi Cir., Kyle, Hays
County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 045139: H-Rubio Cable enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1710 Tobin Trl. (Chicosa Trl.), Garland, Dallas
County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 045173: Acefence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§8§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1003 Natalie Ct. (Chloe Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention 045223: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7120 Amola Terr. (Rosalinda Pass), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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142. Damage Prevention 045267: Conatser Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5327 Wichita St. (Gilley Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention 045274: Pride Co. Plumbing enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7806 Pinehurst Shadows Dr., Humble,
Harris County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 045275: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3203 Commercial Dr. (S. Midkiff Rd.),
Midland, Midland County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 045308: Vessels Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 620 1st St. (McKinney Ave.), Princeton,
Collin County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 045321: Integrity Foundation Repair enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2202 Forest Creek (Country Club),
McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 045328: Bartek Construction Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4134 Harry Wurzbach Rd. (Oakwell
Farms), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 045348: JBI Electrical Systems, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1700 N. Hwy. 77 (Country Meadows
Blvd.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 045368: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1814 Linfield Way (Kentwood Dr.), Houston, Harris

County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 045373: Livable Forest Fence enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 5223 Sycamore Villas Dr., Humble, Harris
County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 045378: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Blk. Jefferson Pl., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 045395: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.5(a), at 10716 Rockingham St. (Morrow
St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 045403: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 S. Van Buren Ave., Mount Pleasant, Titus County,
Texas.
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154. Damage Prevention 0454 16: Conatser Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 5445 Whitman Ave. (Winifred Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 045420: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 303 Motley St. (Pecan St.), Tenaha, Shelby County,
Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 045424: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2212 Rankin (IH 20), Midland, Midland
County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 045425: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 625 S. 3rd (Falls Rd.), Lott, Falls County,
Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 045426: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2715 W. Pioneer (Roosevelt), Dalworthington
Gardens, Tarrant County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 045428: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4215 Willow Oak St. (Meadowood Dr.),
Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 045429: City of Bryan enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 4215 Willow Oak St. (Meadowood Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 045431: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2507 Hilltop St. (Park Dr.), Brushy Creek,
Williamson County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 045436: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 130 Elm (Lakeview), Roanoke, Denton
County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 045442: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Western Blvd. (Jim Christal), Denton,
Denton County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 045447: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 199 S. Commerce St. (E. Main St.),
Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 045448: Alcon Contractors enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4614 Amarosa Way, San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.
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166. Damage Prevention 045450: City of Irving enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 3726 William Dehaes Dr. (W. Northgate Dr.), Irving, Dallas County,
Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 045453: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3500 Oak Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 045457: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Melba St. (Madison), Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 045460: City of Kilgore enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 303 W. North (N. Griffin), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 045467: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 4205 Elgin (42nd), Lubbock,
Lubbock County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 045482: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Blk. Wellington St., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 045485: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 301 W. Griffin (N. Conway Ave.), Mission, Hidalgo
County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 045490: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 6202 102nd Pl. (Juneau), Lubbock,
Lubbock County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 045494: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 867 W. Elm (McCart St.), Stephenville, Erath
County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 045498: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3320 Coulter (S.W. 34th St.), Amarillo, Potter
County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 045508: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7412 Greenville Ave. (Walnut Hill Ln.),
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 045512: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Blk. Middle Run PI. (Middle Run Dr.),
Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 045519: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1514 College Ave. (W. Magnolia Ave.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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179. Damage Prevention 045521: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2385 Rock Island (N.W. 23rd St.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 045523: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Sterling Creek Cir., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 045525: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2017 N.W. 10th (Rusk), Amarillo, Potter
County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 045532: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12309 Hwy. 290 (Joyce Turner Dr.), Manor,
Travis County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 045533: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11810 Castle Ridge (Carriage Hill), Pasadena, Harris
County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 045537: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 747 Lacey Oaks Pl. (Live Oak St.), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 045542: DCP Austin Gathering, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 234 (CR 235), Giddings, Lee County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 045547: Ranch and Oilfield Construction enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 176 (Hwy. 349),
Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 045548: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2505 Jenibeth Ln. (Ashley Way), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 045557: Barrilleaux Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3627 FM 516 N., Barstow, Ward County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 045559: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Mill St. (E. College St.), Lewisville, Denton
County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 045563: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 S. Kansas (E. 6th St.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County,
Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 045564: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11809 Bertram, McKinney, Collin County,
Texas.
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192. Damage Prevention 045568: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Prairie Ridge (Prairie Glen), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 045569: CW Young Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Prairie Ridge (Prairie Glen), Lewisville, Denton
County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 045571: Brite Star Construction & Companies enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1700 S. Eleventh St.
(Sand Burr Ln.), Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 045572: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 E. Church, Edna, Jackson County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 045576: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 Sarita Ct., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 045578: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Edna (N. 31st), Waco, McLennan
County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 045579: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8030 FM 1464, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 045583: City of Coppell enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 634 Oakbend Dr. (Autumnwood Ln.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 045586: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 15th (Ayers), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,
Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 045587: Newstar Drilling Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2801 S. Valley Pkwy. (Hwy. 121), Lewisville, Denton County,
Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 045588: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(g), at 365 Garrison (E. Denman Ave.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 045589: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 736 N.W. Ave. E (N.W. 7th), Hamlin, Jones
County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 045594: Badger Oilfield Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 179 (717), Breckenridge,
Stephens County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 045603: Rocha Plumbing enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1201 Thorpe Ln. 66, San Marcos, Guadalupe
County, Texas.
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206. Damage Prevention 045607: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1625 W. Oleander St. (9th Ave.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 045609: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2120 53rd St. (Ave. K), Galveston, Galveston County,
Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 045610: Standard Electric Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19 E. Twin Ponds Ct. (Twin Ponds Pl.),
Tomball, Montgomery County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 045615: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Lot 3 Hi Pathway (Hidden View St.), New
Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 045620: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3906 Deer Forest Dr. (Whitetail Dr.), Denton,
Denton County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 045622: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 W. Euless Blvd. (S. Industrial Blvd.),
Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 045624: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2739 S. Staples (Annapolis), Corpus Christi, Nueces
County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 045629: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 N. Plano Rd. (Creekside Dr.),
Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 045640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Danieldale (Cumberland St.), Lancaster,
Dallas County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 045641: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4744 Fletcher Ave. (Kenley St.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 045643: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tutbury PL. (Forebridge Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 045645: ABC Directional Drilling LLC enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at W. Lake Houston Pkwy. (Timber Forest
Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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218. Damage Prevention 045651: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 533 N. Overlook Dr. (LSP Cir.), Kerens,
Navarro County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 045652: Concho Trenching enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5017 122nd St. (Slide Rd.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 045657: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 514 McKenzie Ave. (Corsicana Hwy.),
Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 045658: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Surveyor Blvd. (Beltline Rd.), Addison, Dallas
County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 045662: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16515 Pecan St. (Lakeside Dr.), Channelview, Harris
County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 045664: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3010 38th (39th), Snyder, Scurry County,
Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 045665: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 Hawthorne (Corn Valley), Grand Prairie,
Tarrant County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 045675: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1917 45th (Ave. T), Lubbock, Lubbock
County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 045676: Albert Sanchez enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 25 Sandpiper (Luau), Rockport, Aransas
County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 045677: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1556 Roanoke Rd. (Melissa), Keller, Tarrant
County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 045681: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1510 Rindie St. (16th St.), Irving, Dallas
County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 045682: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2403 Lacyberry (Emnora Ln.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.
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230. Damage Prevention 045684: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 117 N. 9th St. (W. Archer St.), Jacksboro, Jack
County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 045685: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 714 Country Meadows Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County,
Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 045686: City of Lockhart enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1722 S. Colorado (MLK), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 045689: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Town Creek Dr. (Newport Way), Euless,
Tarrant County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 045694: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4402 102nd (Quaker), Lubbock, Lubbock
County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 045697: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2502 E. Oltorf (S. Pleasant Valley Rd.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 045701: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4605 Woodstone Ct. (Greenbrook), Arlington,
Tarrant County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 045702: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Onion Creek Pkwy. (Farrah Ln.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 045703: Circle C Construction enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 206 Salem Dr. (Town Creek
Dr.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 045704: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 75 S. Copper Sage Cir. (Bending Branch Pl.), The
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 045706: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 914 Bowie St. (Magnolia St.), Arlington,
Tarrant County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 045709: E.M.I. Construction Co. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1123 Buffalo Run (Fairway
Pines Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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242. Damage Prevention 045713: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1004 Evening Glen Ct. (Cascade Springs),
Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 045714: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1405 Yardley (Ashington Pl.), DeSoto, Dallas
County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 045715: Automated Controls enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 5100 (Hwy. 349), Lamesa, Dawson County,
Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 045716: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 904 Canvasback Creek Dr. (Topaz Ln.),
Leander, Williamson County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 045720: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 44th St. (Odessa), Snyder, Scurry County,
Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 045729: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Artisia Blvd. (Fishtrap Rd.),
Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 045732: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 717 W. Sam Rayburn Dr. (Elphis St.),
Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention 045734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 425 Brazos (Downing), Forney, Kaufman
County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention 045740: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2029 N. Town E. Blvd. Ste. 102 (Gus
Thomasson Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 045741: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 866 (Hwy. 158), Goldsmith, Ector County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 045742: Aurora Commercial Construction enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 2033 Mangum Rd., Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 045744: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1026 Thornton (Alba), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 045745: Wopac Const. Inc. enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §818.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 333 N. Gregory St. (4th St.), Joshua, Johnson
County, Texas.
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255. Damage Prevention 045748: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 3759 Winding Forest Dr. (Golf View), Grand
Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 045751: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13310 Stancliff St. (Knotty Oaks), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

257. Damage Prevention 045752: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pockrus Page Rd. (Fox Sedge Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 045758: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10322 Fulton St. (Parker Rd.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 045762: Total Contracting Limited enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5201 Patrick Henry (5th St.), Bellaire, Harris County,
Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 045763: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1320 Torrent Dr. (Ganda Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

261. Damage Prevention 045765: JTM Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 15838 S. Fwy. 288, Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 045770: Cash Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at N. Mays St. (E. Anderson), Old Round Rock (Historical),
Williamson County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 045779: City of Burkburnett enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 112 W. College St. (County Rd.), Burkburnett, Wichita County,
Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 045780: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12271 Genova Ct. (Vita Dolce Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 045781: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9103 Wayburn Grove (Bayou Crest), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

266. Damage Prevention 045788: Denbow Company Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 393 Red Morganite Trl. (Marlstone Trl.), Buda, Hays
County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 045798: Martinez Paving enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Collado Dr. (Ladera Dr.), Laredo, Webb County,
Texas.
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268. Damage Prevention 045805: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 N. Texas Blvd. (Eagle Dr. W.), Denton,
Denton County, Texas.

269. Damage Prevention 045808: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6079 Mapleshade Ln. (Lloyd Cir.), Dallas,
Collin County, Texas.

270. Damage Prevention 045815: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Texas St. (Picket St.), Greenville, Hunt
County, Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 045816: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.4(b) and 18.4(d), at 10314 Gustine Ct. (Gustine Ln.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

272. Damage Prevention 045817: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10314 Gustine Ct. (Gustine Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

273. Damage Prevention 045821: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1421 Fiddleneck St. (Amaranth Dr.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 045823: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 S. Jackson (Remington Ave.), Edinburg, Hidalgo
County, Texas.

275. Damage Prevention 045825: Industrial Site Services, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 8899 Beard Rd. (Day Rd.), Needville,
Fort Bend County, Texas.

276. Damage Prevention 045833: ACL Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Brazos Sage Dr. (Behrens Pass Ln.),
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 045834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1208 Ewing Dr. (Chandler), Garland, Dallas
County, Texas.

278. Damage Prevention 045839: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2249 Nottaway Dr. (Rosedown Rd.), Cleburne, Johnson County,
Texas.

279. Damage Prevention 045854: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1222 Almond Grove (Maple Rock), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 045860: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2051 Santa Rosa St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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281. Damage Prevention 045863: Woodside Electric enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 10938 S. Hwy. 83 (Cedar St.), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 04587 1: Mark Electric enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §818.11(b), 18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 8806 Breanna Oaks, San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 045874: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.4(c) and 18.11(b), at 22308 Verbena (Cypress Ranch), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 045875: Pittard Construction Company enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3051 Bonham St. (31st St. N.W.), Paris, Lamar
County, Texas.

285. Damage Prevention 045890: John Burns Const. Co. of Texas, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 3690 Belt Line Rd. (Midway Rd.), Addison,
Dallas County, Texas.

286. Damage Prevention 045900: L H Lacy Company Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 14888 Boston Dr. (Revere), Frisco, Collin County,
Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 04591 1: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 116 Bill Bradford Rd. (Tenn. St.), Sulphur Springs,
Hopkins County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 045912: Concho Trenching enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6405 92nd St. (Lasalle Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

289. Damage Prevention 045923: Guess Construction Service enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1120 33rd St. SE (Clarksville St.), Paris,
Lamar County, Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 045931: EP Seal Rite Pipeline enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12077 Copper Valley (Copper Canyon), El Paso, El
Paso County, Texas.

291. Damage Prevention 045943: Reynolds Asphalt and Construction enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.4(h) and 18.11(b), at Cowley Rd. (FM 1885),
Whitt, Parker County, Texas.

292. Damage Prevention 045957: D & W Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2807 Randolph Rd. (Sycamore), Pasadena, Harris
County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 046005: 5758 Construction, LP enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Mt. Forest Dr. (Ricewood Village Trl.), Katy, Harris
County, Texas.
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

294. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.
No update was received.

295. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel
matters.
No update was received.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

296. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated
by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior,
U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the
State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource
industries.

The Commission received an update from General Counsel Alex Schoch.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

297. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code
8§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code,
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment,
employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant
to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following
Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any
final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code
§551.102.

The Commission passed this item.
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PUBLIC INPUT
298. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any

matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy
adopted on September 7, 2005.

The Commission adjourned @ 10:48 a.m.
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